
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
Date: 24 MARCH 2014 

SUBJECT: Environmental Liabilities for site SEAD-003-R-01 , Former EOD 
Range (alias SEAD-57) and the 3.5" Rocket Range (alias SEAD-46) at Seneca 
Army Depot 

This memorandum serves as formal documentation of the information used to 
develop the Cost-To-Complete (CTC) estimate for the 2014 data call. The 
DRAFT Record of Decision is used to document site requirements and cost. LUC 
review will occur annually for 30 years. Five-year reviews start in 2016. Annual 
review will not occur in years of five-year review. 

Site: SEAD-003-R-01 , Former EOD Range (alias SEAD-57) and the 3.5" Rocket 
Range (alias SEAD-46) 

Source: 
1. DRAFT Record of Decision, dated February 2012. 
2. Owner cost from RACER 
3. Ur, HQ ACSIM Subject FY 14 Environmental Database-Restoration (AEDB-R) 
and the Army Environmental Database-Compliance-Related Cleanup (AEDB­
CC) Data Calls; Escalation Rates 

Phase: L TM will be an Institutional Control , 

Cost Summary SEAD-003-R-01 
(SEAD-46/57) 

LTM 
Land Use Control - 12,000/yr (Source 1) 
24 years 
5-year Review (Source 1) 
$75,000/event x 6 events 

SUBTOTAL 

$288,000 

$450,000 

$738,000 


















































































































































































































































































































































